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Craig P. Orgeron, Ph.D., Executive Director

RFP Questions and Clarifications Memorandum

To: Vendors Responding to RFP Number 3772 for the University of Southern Mississippi
(USM)
. Mo
From: Craig P. Orgeron, Ph.D.
Date: April 2, 2015

Subject: Responses to Questions Submitted and Clarifications to Specifications
Contact Name:  Paula Conn

Contact Phone Number: 601-432-8046

Contact E-mail Address: Paula.Conn@its.ms.gov

RFP Number 3772 is hereby amended as follows:
1. Section VIl Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3 Podiums is being modified to read:

6.3.3.1.1 This item is being removed from the RFP.
6.3.3.1.2 This item is being removed from the RFP.
6.3.3.1.3 This item is being removed from the RFP.
6.3.3.1.4 This item is being removed from the RFP.

6.3.3.2.1 This item is being removed from the RFP.
6.3.3.2.2 This item is being removed from the RFP.
6.3.3.2.3 This item is being removed from the RFP.

6.3.3.2.4 This item is being removed from the RFP.
6.3.3.2.5 This item is being removed from the RFP.

2. Section VIl Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3.3.11 is being modified to read:

6.3.3.3.11.1.7 Three (3) Cisco CTS-SX80-RACKEARS=

3. Section VIl Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3.4.11 is being modified to read:

6.3.3.4.11.1.7 Four (4) Cisco CTS-SX80-RACKEARS=
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q, Section VIl Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3.5.10.1.2 is being modified to read:

6.3.3.5.10.1.2 Four (4) Cisco CTS-CAM-P60

5. Section Vil Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3.5.10.1.3 is being modified to read:

6.3.3.5.10.1.3 Four (4) Cisco PSU-12VDC-40W

6. Section VIl Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3.5.10 is being modified to read:

6.3.3.5.10.1.7 Two (2) Cisco CTS-SX80-RACKEARS=

7. Section VIl Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3.6.9.1 is being modified to read:

6.3.3.6.9.1 This item is being removed from the RFP.
6.3.3.6.9.1.1  This item is being removed from the RFP.
6.3.3.6.9.1.2  This item is being removed from the RFP.

8. Section VIl Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3.6.9.3 is being modified to read:

6.3.3.6.9.3.1  Seventeen (17) Sharp Aquos LC60LE650U
6.3.3.6.9.3.2  Seventeen (17) Chief LTMU ceiling mounts or equivalent (provide all
necessary mounting hardware)

9. Section VIl Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3.6.11 is being modified to read:

6.3.3.6.11.1.7 One (1) Cisco CTS-SX80-RACKEARS=

10.  Section VIl Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3.6.12 is being modified to read:

6.3.3.6.12.1 Cisco SX80 Codec/Precision 60 Camera system CON-ECDN-CTSX860
6.3.3.6.12.1.1 Three (3) Cisco CTS-SX80-K9

6.3.3.6.12.1.2 Three (3) Cisco CON-ECDN-CTSSX80

6.3.3.6.12.1.4 Three (3) Cisco SW-S52020-TC7-K9

6.3.3.6.12.1.5 Three (3) Cisco PSU-12VDC-40W

6.3.3.6.12.1.6 Three (3) Cisco LIC-SX80-MS

6.3.3.6.12.1.7 Three (3) Cisco LIC-TC-CRYPTO-K9

6.3.3.6.12.1.8 Three (3) Cisco CTS-CAM-P60

6.3.3.6.12.1.9 Three (3) Cisco CTS-SX80-RACKEARS=

11. Section VIl Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3.7.10.1 is being modified to read:
6.3.3.7.10.1 Cisco SX80 Codec/Precision 60 Camera system CON-ECDN-CTSX860

6.3.3.7.10.1.1  One (1) Cisco CTS-SX80-K9
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6.3.3.7.10.1.2 One (1) Cisco CTS-CAM-P60
6.3.3.7.10.1.3 One (1) Cisco PSU-12VDC-40W
6.3.3.7.10.1.4 One (1) Cisco LIC-SX80-MS

6.3.3.7.10.1.5 One (1) Cisco LIC-TC-CRYPTO-K9
6.3.3.7.10.1.6 One (1) Cisco SW-52020-TC7-K9
6.3.3.7.10.1.7 One (1) Cisco CTS-SX80-RACKEARS=
6.3.3.7.10.1.8 This item is being removed from the RFP.
6.3.3.7.10.1.9 One (1) Cisco CON-ECDN-CTSSX80

12. Section VIl Technical Specifications, Iltem 6.3.3.8.8.2 is being modified to read:

6.3.3.8.8.2 Cisco SX80 Codec/Precision 60 Camera system CON-ECDN-CTSX860
6.3.3.8.8.2.1.1 One (1) Cisco CTS-80-K9

6.3.3.8.8.2.1.2 One (1) Cisco CTS-CAM-P60

6.3.3.8.8.2.1.3 One (1) Cisco PSU-12VDC-40W

6.3.3.8.8.2.1.4 One (1) Cisco LIC-SX80-MS

6.3.3.8.8.2.1.5 One (1) Cisco LIC-TC-CRYPTO-K9

6.3.3.8.8.2.1.6 One (1) Cisco SW-52020-TC7-K9

6.3.3.8.8.2.1.7 One (1) Cisco CTS-SX80-RACKEARS=

6.3.3.8.8.2.1.8 This item is being removed from the RFP. See item 6.3.8.8.2.4 above.

13.  Section VIl Technical Specifications, Item 6.3.3.11.2 is being modified to read:

6.3.3.11.2 Vendor shall provide one (1) Wolfvision VZ-3s HD or equivalent document

camera with video capture, built-in microphone and USM computer connection.

Vendor must include in their proposal a response to each amended requirement as listed
above. Vendor must respond using the same terminology as provided in the original

requirements.

The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted,
except to remove any reference to a specific vendor. This information should assist you in

formulating your response.

Question 1: ARTICLE 44- Since lead times on certain items extend past the completion date
of July 31%, and the vendor is not able to begin work before contract (paragraph

19) can the liquidated damages clause be removed or negotiated?

Response: The State will not remove the requirement for liquidated damages. The
State will not be unreasonable in consideration of items that are
documented to be out of the control of the awarded vendor. Vendor has
the option to take exception to the article (see also Section V Proposal
Exceptions). Acceptance or negotiation of an exception is at the sole

discretion of the State.

Question 2: General- Is a payment bond required? If so, what are the terms and conditions?
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Response:

Question 3:

Response:

Question 4:

Response:

Question 5:

Response:

Question 6:

Response:

Question 7:

Response:

Question 8:

Response:

Question 9:

Response:

Question 10:

Response:

A payment bond is not required for this procurement and resulting
contract.

3.5.1 /6.3.3- The lead times on these podiums/lecterns extend past the
completion date. Can the podiums/lecterns be removed from this RFP,
purchased in advance through another procurement process, and then delivered
to the vendor awarded RFP 3772 as soon as award is made official?

The State is currently pursuing options for the procurement of the
podium/lecterns. Please see the modifications to the RFP regarding
podiums/lecterns in item 1 above.

General-There were no provisions in this RFP for Assistive Listening Systems.
Are there plans to support these in the future?

There are no plans at this time to include or support Assistive Listening
Systems.

General- Will there be a designated location for equipment delivery?

Yes, delivery location information will be supplied to the awarded vendor.
General- Is the vendor allowed to have a shipping crate on campus?

Presuming that you are referencing a shipping container or semi-trailer, it
is permissible to have one. It will be necessary to coordinate with USM
staff on its placement. The awarded vendor will be responsible for making
the container and its contents security. USM will not be responsible for nor
guarantee its security.

General- Will the vendor be able to work outside of normal hours?

The awarded vendor will be allowed to work outside of normal business
hours with appropriate notification to USM campus security.

General- Will the consultant be issuing the CAD of these drawings for us to
create as-built drawings?

The awarded vendor may contact AV consultant for CAD drawings.
AV4-1/AV4-2/AV4-3/AV4-10/AV4-12/AV4-14- Can the unused COM port on the
CP3 be used eliminating the need for the C2NIO connected to the Aurora V-
tune?

Yes, as the cable run is short since the Aurora unit is in the same rack.

AV4-1/AV4-2/AV4-3/AV4-4/AV4-6/AV4A-7/AV4-8/AV4A-9-  Should a scaler be

added for the codec content input?

You should be able to keep the resolution the same. Vendor may include a
scaler as an option, but should clearly identify it as such in the cost so that
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Question 11:

Response:

Question 12:

Response:

Question 13:

Response:

Question 14:

Response:

Question 15:

Response:

Question 16:

Response:

we may delete the item if necessary. See item 11.2.1 in Section VII,
Technical Requirements.

AV4-6/AV4-7- Should there be a USB extender for the Smart 8084i to have
connection at the lectern?

Yes, USB extenders should be planned.

AV4-8/AV4-9- There is likely latency when switching cameras through the DM
switcher. Would the customer prefer an alternative that will eliminate the delay?

Stan Roller Acoustics (SRA) has not noticed a serious latency issue.
Vendors may provide an alternate for consideration, but must propose the
system as requested. See the response to question 25 regarding the
submission of alternates.

AV4-16- SOW shows 20 AEC cards total for rooms 1008, 2004, 2005 but the
drawing shows 8 AEC cards in each AudiaFlex. Which is correct?

We are unable to determine what 4-16-SOW is. Propose the number that
reflects the highest cost impact. See item 6.3.2 in Section VII, Technical
Requirements.

General- several closets do not have sufficient space for the rack, even if the
rack is changed to wall mounted due to required depth. Will there be an
alternative provided?

According to SRA, not all closets measure 21 inches, as measured during
the walk-through in the rooms visited. For example, room 1039 measures
27 inches in depth. Per SRA, the drawings are to scale. Racks will need to
be removed from closets for service, so extra service loops will need to be
planned. When a substitution is necessary, the Middle Atlantic Slim 5
series racks of equal RUs and depth to the ERK and DTRK series specified.
Only closet-mounted DTRK racks should be changed. Retain DTRK for
room sitting racks. Retain ERK rack for main control room equipment in
Mechanical Closet 1001.1 and Auditorium equipment in AV 1006. Racks
need to sit sideways; contractor should provide caster bases for all closet
mounted racks to allow rolling them out for service.

General- Several rooms use a D/A to send the signal to different displays.
Should the design reflect each display having its own output from the matrix
instead to avoid EDID table differences?

According to SRA, you should not have EDID table problems as most of the
displays are of the same type.

General- Will we be provided additional drawings reflecting up to date furniture
layouts?

We will not be providing additional drawings reflecting furniture layouts.
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Question 17:

Response:
Question 18:

Response:

Question 19:

Response:

Question 20:

Response:

Question 21:

Response:

Question 22:

Response:

Question 23:

Response:

Question 24:

During the site walk through we noticed that the AV closet dimensions seemed to
be smaller than the typical required depth to accept a standard rack. Will the AV
racks be allowed to extend beyond the doors, or are the AV closets going to be
modified to accept the racks under this contract?

Please see the response to question 14.
What will be required for submittals for the specified systems?

ITS does not expect submittals as in the traditional construction industries.
We are not looking for samples. We expect vendors to submit data sheets
for all proposed equipment and software. The data sheets must
substantiate that the proposed equipment, especially in the case of “or
equivalent”, meets the technical specifications in the RFP. The data sheets
must be included as part of the response and tab for easy location. As
stated during the mandatory vendor conference, the evaluation team will
not search for required material nor will we go to website to find data
sheets.

What is the expected turnaround of submittals from ITS to contractor after
submittal if they are required?

See the response to question 18; data sheets are to be provided as a part
of the response to the RFP.

Lecterns listed state that they are a custom grey etc. A call into Spectrum has
stated that pricing is not available without drawings, has this project been
submitted to spectrum?

The State is currently pursuing options for the procurement of the
podium/lecterns. Please see the modifications to the RFP regarding
podiums/lecterns in item 1 above.

The normal lead time after approval on special furniture is 6-8 weeks, this is
beyond the date of the contract based upon the schedule, can this process of
approval be completed by the owner prior to contact award?

The State is currently pursuing options for the procurement of the
podium/lecterns. Please see the modifications to the RFP regarding
podiums/lecterns in item 1 above.

Will the conduits installed for the AV systems have pull strings installed?

There should be pull strings from the cable trays to the outlets.

Will the conduits installed for the AV system be identified as to what they serve or
where they are terminated?

The conduit should be marked on the drawings provided.

Will as built drawings for the AV infrastructure be supplied?
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Response: The awarded vendor will be provided as built drawings.

Question 25: It appears that the current design is somewhat or very out of date. For instance
the audio system is based on the Biamp AudiaFlex System and not on the newer
Biamp Tesira System. The Tesira System could save the owner a considerable
amount of money and accomplish all of the current and many future needs as
well. Another considerable amount of money could be saved by not using as
many hardware based Cisco VTC units for distance learning/ lecture capture.
Most businesses/ corporations rely heavily on cloud based video collaboration
both for the cost savings and ease of use but also for compatibility with vendors
and clients. Utilizing these same technologies saves the University money in both
the short term and the long term and the students have been trained and are
proficient with systems that they will actually use when they graduate. A third
area that could be modernized and bring savings is in the design of the Digital
Signage. If the Cisco based design is not a part of a campus wide system
already in place, then there are many options that are less expensive and also
more reliable. Would an alternate Design (Based on the features and needs
addressed by the current design) be considered and would an acceptable
alternate design need a separate and complete bid packet?

Response: The State is open to an alternate proposal, but consideration of the
alternate proposal is at the sole discretion of the State. Although we do not
believe the AudioFlex is out of date, the Biamp Tesira is acceptable, as part
of an alternate proposal. Note that USM, like many universities and state
agencies, has a Cisco standard across the campus. The Cisco standard
was established by the State through a competitive bid process. Further,
the digital signage and lecture capture are at the request of USM.

To submit an alternate proposal, the vendor must first propose the system
as requested in the RFP. Your alternate may be a tabbed section in your
response, clearly marked as an alternate solution as opposed to a separate
response. Your alternate must show how it meets or exceeds the intent of
the technical specifications, including installation, training,
warranty/maintenance, vendor qualifications. The cost for your alternate
solution must be included in the tabbed section, and must follow the
format found in Section VIIl, Cost information Submission, including unit
cost.

RFP responses are due April 14, 2015, at 3:00 p.m. (Central Time).
If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further

assistance, please contact Paula Conn at 601-432-8046 or via email at
Paula.Conn@its.ms.gov.

cc: ITS Project File Number 36943
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